



RECEIVED
Jun 18 2026
SC Court of Appeals

ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

June 18, 2026

The Honorable Jenny A. Kitchings
Clerk of Court, South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11330
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: The State v. Ronnie L. Todd
Appellate Case No: 2025-001649

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

The Initial Brief of Respondent and Designation of Matter are due to be served and filed today, June 18, 2026. Undersigned counsel hereby requests a thirty-day extension in which to serve and file the Brief. Due to counsel's caseload, counsel has been unable to complete the Brief.

I respectfully request this Court grant an extension until July 20, 2026, to serve and file the Initial Brief of Respondent and Designation of Matter. Opposing counsel has consented to all extension requests through July 1, 2026.

Sincerely,

s/ Danielle Dixon

Danielle Dixon
Assistant Attorney General
S.C. Bar No. 73999

DD/ss

cc: W. Chandler Norville, Esquire (via email only)